RM Acquisition LLC

8770 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue
Chicago, Illlinois 60631 USA

Date: 2020-12-04

FCC ID:
To the attention of

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days
after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive
business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

o External photos

Sincerely yours,

-~

Huf—

Name: Kristalyn Wilkerson

Title: Chief Financial Officer

Tel: 847-329-6590

E-mail: kwilkerson@randmcnally.com




